



Juan Arellano

MSE

Senior Equipment Loss Consultant

Department

Equipment Services

Tel: (760) 909-0656

Email: juan.arellano@youngonline.com

Locations

San Diego, CA

Biography

Juan Arellano is a Senior Equipment Loss Consultant M.S.E.E with over 25 years of experience in equipment loss consulting related to high-technology equipment and systems. He provides damage assessment for business personal property losses. Mr. Arellano has extensive involvement in numerous major loss assignments throughout the United States and has consulted on large complex insurance losses, including Electrical substations, electrical transfer switches, and switchgear. Areas of expertise consist of high rises, hospitals, and hotels. In addition to damage assessment, he specializes in equipment recovery solutions, repair versus replacement analysis, comparable replacement analysis, production mitigation solutions, and claims analysis surrounding technology-related issues. Mr. Arellano has comprehensive knowledge of electrical engineering, design, and codes. Familiar with regulatory standards and procedures of the electrical industry.

Credentials

- MSE | Master of Science in Engineering

Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Senior Equipment Loss Consultant |
- 2014 - 2024 | Electrical Engineer |
- 2022 - 2023 | Electrical Engineer |
- 2016 - 2019 | Account Manager |
- 2008 - 2014 | Chief Engineer |
- 1998 - 2007 | Senior Project Manager, Commercial Industrial Electrical Division |

Education

- The University of Michigan - Bachelor of Science - Electrical Engineering - Ann Arbor - Michigan
- The University of Michigan - Master of Science - Electrical Engineering in Building Automation and Energy Efficiency - Ann Arbor - Michigan